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From: Cooper, Roberta G [EQ] [Roberta.G.Cooper@Embarg.com]

Sent: Tuesday, June 03, 2008 2:37 PM

To: Filings@psc.state fl.us

Ce: Susan Masterton

Subject: Docket #080012-Amendment No. 1 to Master Resale Agreement for Ernest Communications

Attachments: 080012 Amendment 1 to Master Resale Agreement.pdf

Filed on Behalf of: Susan S. Masterton
Seuior Counsel
Embarqg Florida, Inc.
1313 Blair Stone Road
Tallahassee, FL 32301
Telephone: 850/599-1560
Email: susan.masterton@embarq.com

Docket No. 080012

Title of filing: ___Amendment No. 1 to Master Resale Agreement for Ernest Communications
Filed on behalf of: Embarq

No of pages: 3

Description: Amendment No. 1 to Master Resale Agreement for Ernest
Communications

Roberta G. Cooper

Legal Specialist

Law & External Affairs-State External Affairs
EMBARQ Corporation

Voice: 850-599-1563| Fax: 850-878-0777 |}
Email: Roberta,G.Cooper@EMBARQ. com

Voice | Data { Internet | Wireless | Entertainment

This email is the property of EMBARQ Corporation and/or its relevant affiliates and may contain confidential and
privileged material for the sole use of the intended recipient (s). Any review, use, distribution or disclosure by others is
strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient (or authorized to receive for the recipient), please contact the
sender and delete all copies of the message.
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Embarg

Mailstop: FLTLHOGI02
1313 Blair Stone Rd
Toltahassee. FL 3301
embarg com

June 3, 2008

FILED ELECTRONICALLY
Ms. Ann Cele

Otfice of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re: Daocket Number 080012-TP, Master Resale Agreement with Emest
Communications, Inc. and Embarg Flonida, Inc. —~Amendment No. 1

Dear Ms. Cole:

Attached please find for approval and filing Amendment No. 1 to the Master Resale
Agreement between Embarg and Emest Communiceations, Inc., which was approved in
Docket Number 080012--TP on April 3, 2008.

1f you have any questions on this matier, please contact Roberta Cooper at 850-599-1563.

Sincerely,

Susdn S, Masterton

Susan 5. Masterton

SENIOR COUNSEL
Voice: {850) 599-1560
{850) B78-O7T7
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AMENDMENT NO. 1
TO THE MASTER RESALE AGREEMENT FOR THE STATE OF FLORIDA
BETWEEN
EMBARQ FLORIDA, INC. AND ERNEST COMMUNICATIONS, INC,

Amendment No. 1 made this 12th day of May, 2008, is entered into by and between Ernest
Communications, Inc. (“CLEC”) and Embarq Florida, Inc. (“Embarq”). Embarq and CLEC are
collectively referred herein as the "Parties”.

BACKGROUND:

WHEREAS, the Parties entered into a Master Resale Agreement for the state of Florida
("Agreement") on November 20, 2007,

WHEREAS, the Parties wish to amend the Agreement to remove a clause from the
agreement:

In constderation of the promises and agreements contained in this Amendment, the
Parties hereby agree as follows:

AMENDMENT:

1. The following Section 36.1.1 from the November 20, 2007 Master Resale
Agreement is deleted from the agreement:

Voluntary Federal and State Subscriber Financial Assistance Programs.
Subsidized local Telecommunications Services are provided to low-income
subscribers pursuant to requirements established by the appropriate state
regulatory body, and include programs such as Voluntary Federal Subscriber
Financial Assistance Program and Link-Up America. Voluntary Federal and State
Subscriber Financial Assistance Programs are not Telecommunications Services
that are available for resale under this Agreement.

2. Except as modified herein, the terms and conditions of the Parties Agreement shall
continue in full force and effect. In the event of a conflict between the rates for the
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DS1 and DS3 Dedicated Interoffice Transport in the Agreement and this Amendment,
this Amendment shali control,

3. This Amendment No. 1 is executed by authorized representatives of Embarq and
CLEC is made 4 part of and incorporates the terms and conditions of the Agreement.

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, Embarg and CLEC has caused this Amendment No. | to be executed
by its duly authorized representatives.

"Embarqg™ L "CLEC"
o s . e
By: %A/{ ] By: j/- /«-*»-.-;\ﬂi:’) ) ‘j ;‘ )
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Name - . Name:

William E. Cheek 4
(typed): - = /%wi #losters
Title: President — Wholesale Markets  Title: Fresident
Date: Ly 4_«1 AJ Date: 5‘/ 2/ef



